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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 1120427WILLIAMS/TURNOFF

DISNEY ENTERPRISES, INC., TWENTIETH
CENTURY FOX FILM CORPORATION,
UNIVERSAL CITY STUDIOS
PRODUCTIONS LLLP, COLUMBIA
PICTURES INDUSTRIES, INC., and
WARNER BROS. ENTERTAINMENT INC.,

Plaintiffs,
V.

HOTFILE CORP., ANTON TITOV,
and DOES 110.

Defendants. /
HOTFILE CORP.,

Counterclaimant,
V.
WARNER BROS. ENTERTAINMENT INC.,

Counterdefendant. /

NOTICE OF DEFENDANTS HOTFILE CORPORATION AND ANTON TITOV  OF
THE WITHDRAWAL OF EXHIBIT “D” FILED IN SUPPORT OFDEFENDANTS’
MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFFS' MOTION TO
COMPEL THE DEPOSITION OF ANDREI IANAKOV [D.E. # 190]AND NOTICE
OF THE SUBSTITUTION AND FILING OF THE CORRECT EXHIBIT “D”

TO DEFENDANTS' MEMORANDUM OF LAW

Defendants, Hotfile Corporation and Anton Titov (collectively “Defendants”gther
give notice of the withdrawal @he originally filedExhibit “D” filed in support ofDefendants’
Memorandum of Law In Opposition to Plaintiffs’ Motion to Compel the Deposition of Andrei

lanakov [D.E. # 190] and of the substitution and filing of the correct Exhibit “D,” filed in support
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CASE NO. 1120427WILLIAMS/TURNOFF

of DefendantsMemorandum of Law [D.E. # 196].A copy of the substituted Exhibit “Diled

in support oDefendantsMemorandunof Law, is attached heretdefendants respectfully

request that the Court refer to the corrected ExHibithat is attached here, rather than the

Exhibit “D” that was originally filed on Decembdr9, 2011, that has now been withdrawn.

DATED: January 4, 2012

By: /s/ Roderick M. Thompson

Roderick M. Thompson (admittgmo hac vice)
Email: rthompson@fbm.com

Andrew Leibnitz (admittegro hac vice)
Email: aleibnitz@fbm.com

Anthony P. Schoenbergdmitted pro hac vice)
Email: tschoenberg@fbm.com

Deepak Gupta (admittgato hac vice)

Email: dgupta@fbm.com

Janel Thamkul (admittealo hac vice)

Email: jthamkul@fbm.com

FARELLA BRAUN + MARTEL LLP

235 Montgomery St.

San Francisco, CA 94104

Telephone: 415.954.4400

Telecopy: 415.954.4480

And

/s/ Janet T. Munn

Janet T. Munn, Fla. Bar No. 501281
Email: jmunn@rascoklock.com
Rasco Klock

283 Catalonia Avenue, Suite 200
Coral Gables, FI 33134

Telephone: 305.476.7101
Telecopy: 305.476.7102

1Exhibit “D” is an exhibit tathe Declaration of Roderiddl. Thompson, Esq., whichas
attached to Defendants’ Memorandum of Law [D.E. # 190], as Exhibit “1.”
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And

[s/Valentin Gurvits

Valentin Gurvits(Admitted pro hac vice)
Email: vgurvits@bostonlawgroup.com
BOSTON LAW GROUP

825 Beacon Street, Suite 20

Newton Center, MA 02459
Telephone: 617.928.1800
Telecopy: 617.928.1802

Counsel for Defendants Hotfile Corporation
and Anton Titov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on January 4, 2012, the foregoing document was served on all
counsel of record or pro se partidentified below either via transmission of Notices of
Electronic Filing generated by CM/ECF or in some other authorized méortéose counsel or

parties who are not authorized to receive electronically Notices of Eleckibing.

By: /s/Janefl. Munn
Janet T. Munn

Karen L. Stetson, Fla. Bar No.: 742937 Karen R. Thorland, EsPro Hac Vice)

GRAY-ROBINSON, P.A. Senior Content Protection Counsel

Email: Karen.Stetson@gray-robinson.com Motion Picture Association of America, Inc.
1211 Brickell Avenue 15301 Ventura Boulevard Building E

Suite 1600 Sherman Oaks, CA

Miami, FL 33131 Telephone: 818.935.5812

Telephone: 305.416.6880 Email: Karen_Thorland@mpaa.org

Telecopy: 305.416.6887

Steven B. FabrizioRro Hac Vice)
Email: sfabrizio@jenner.com
Duane C. Pozz&¢o Hac Vice)
Email: dpozza@jenner.com
Luke C. PlatzerHro Hac Vice)
Email: Iplatzer@jenner.com
JENNER AND BLOCK, LLP
1099 New York Ave, N.W.
Suite 900

Washington, DC 20001
Telephone: 202.639.6000
Telecopy: 202.639.6066
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EXHIBIT * D” to Docket Entry 190



From: HotFile Corp <andrew(@hotfile.com>
Date: 2011/12/13
Subject: Re: Baxno - Andrei lanakov Deposition Notice

To: Nasko | REﬁA{:"%‘ED

3npaset Hacko,

TIpoyeTox MHCMOTO TH | CBM MHOFO IIPUTECHEH, Ye TpA6Ba 1a 6512 pasmuTBaH OT YyK A1

aABOKAaTH, NPH YCIOBUE, Ye CBM cayyxuTen B bnyAnt OO/1 u ¢sM oTroBapsit Ha uMeiny,

CBBP3aHH ChC CHIOPT Ha caiiTa XOT(HAMT KOM.

IIputecnspam ce, de TpAOBa a NaBaM MOKa3aHWs, CBBP3AHH ¢ AeiHOCTa Ha komnanausTa Hotfile

~ Corp, HAMaM HY)XHOTO IOPHANYECKO O0pa3OBaHye MM MO3HAHHUS ¥ Ce IPUTECHIBAM Aa ObJIa
pasnuTBaH OT 9yX/IH aIBOKaTH.

CobuTHATA CRBP3aHy ¢ ACNOTO Cpelly XoTdai 3a KOUTO HaydaBaM MU NPHUIMHABAT CHIIHO

TICHXO-EMOLHOHAITHO 6E3I0KOHCTRO, TIPHHACSIIIO CE B JIMIEH, 37paBOCIIOBEH 1 CEMeeH MaH.

OOCMucIIiKY Te3u Hemla pemx f1a HanmycHa Gupmata BiyAnT.

HacTosmieTo nucMo HEKA 114 ce CYUTa 3a PEMEHHeTO My [1a HarmycHa (pupmaTta, CIUTAHO OT

15.12.2012. '

Mons na noiyya o6paTHO TpyIOBaTa cH KHIDKKA ¥ CBBP3AHUTE C TPYJOBUS MU CTAX JOKYMEHTH.

13.12.2012
Amnppeit Arvkos

******************************************************************************

[English Translation]

Hello Nasko,

I read your letter and I am so worried that I have to be deposed by foreign attorneys, taking into
consideration the fact that I am only an employee of BlueAnt, and my involvement with
Hotfile.com was only to the extent of web support and answering emails/ customer service.

I am concerned that 1 will have to testify regarding Hotfile’s business activities; I do not have a
formal legal education or respectively any legal knowledge and I am so anxious that I have to be
deposed by foreign attorneys. _

All the facts I’ve learnt pertaining to Hotfile’s law suit have impacted seriously my
psychological and emotional state of mind, with repercussions to my personal and family life and
my health conditions.

Rationalizing on all the above, I decided to leave the company BlueAnt.

The present letter should be considered as my official resignation notice beginning of December
15th, 2011.

I would politely request that you send my severance package.

13.12.2012
Andrew lanakov
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